From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Hoover, William J. (ATF)
Sent: 3/22/2011 9:38:45 PM
Subject: RE: Draft response to HJC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations

- for comment asap. Thanks. FB

thanks

From: Hoover, William J. [mailto:William.J.Hoover@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:21 PM

To: Weinstein, Jason

Subject: Re: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for comment
asap. Thanks. FB

Jason,

DP

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Hoover, William J.

Cc: Trusty, James

Sent: Tue Mar 22 13:07:18 2011

Subject: FW: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for comment
asap. Thanks. FB

Billy,

Although it's not in this current draft, the previous draft had the following statement:

DP

DP

Thanks.

Jason

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

DOJ-FF-19297



Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:57 AM _
To:! ATF i(ATF); McDermond, James E. (ATF); i ATF i Hoover, William J. (ATF); Melson,
Kenneth E. (ATF)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for comment
asap. Thanks. FB

<<smith gunrunner clean.docx>>
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